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 Listen, say, and point.

a ladder a rope a syringe

an axe equipment fireproof a hose
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 Read and listen. Would you like to be a firefighter? 

PEOPLE WHO HELP US
a: Why did you become a firefighter?
b: When I was a child, I wanted to drive a  

fire engine! And I wanted to help people, 
too. So, I decided to become a firefighter.  
I learned to drive a fire engine when I joined 
the fire academy. 

a: Is it a difficult job?
b: Yes, it is. You need to keep calm in dangerous situations. 

You need to take care of yourself and other people. 
a: What special clothes and equipment do you have?
b: I wear a helmet, gloves, a fireproof jacket, and pants to protect 

myself. I carry special equipment to breathe inside smoky buildings.  
I have an axe to break down doors and a flashlight to see in the dark. 

Grammar start
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I want to help people.  
I carry a flashlight to see in the dark.

Work and play7

verb + infinitive; infinitive of purpose
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3 Read, circle, and complete.

Sometimes we use two verbs in a sentence. After some  
verbs, e.g. decide, want, need, and learn, the second  
verb is the infinitive with to:

I  decided  to become a firefighter.

I wanted to help people.

You need to keep calm.

I learned to drive a fire engine.

We also use the infinitive with to to  
talk about the purpose or reason for something:

I wear a helmet to protect my head.

I carry a flashlight to see in the dark.

I have an axe   break down doors. 

4 Read and match.

a Firefighters need  1 to give first aid.

b Firefighters want  2 to protect their hands.

c They have special ladders 3 to put water on the fire.

d They use long hoses 4 to shine in the dark.

e They wear fireproof gloves 5 to reach high buildings.

f Their jackets have yellow stripes 6 to be strong and brave.

g They learn 7 to help people.
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1 Complete the interview with the correct form of the verbs.

a: Why did you become a surgeon? 
b: When I was a child, I wanted (a) to be  (be)  

a vet. I wanted (b)   (work) with animals. 
But when I was 18, I decided (c)   (study) 
medicine. I wanted (d)   (help) people. 

a: Did you study hard? 
b: Yes, I did! I went to medical school for four years. I  

learned (e)   (be) a doctor. Then I decided  
(f)   (become) a surgeon. I worked in a hospital for three 
years and I learned (g)   (operate) on people.

a: Is it an interesting job?
b: Yes, it is. But, it’s difficult. You need (h)   (think) quickly and 

you need (i)   (stay) calm. Sometimes there are emergencies 
and you need (j)   (work) long hours and at night. 
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 Complete the text with the correct form of the verbs.  
Listen and check.

I (a) decided to become  (decide / become) a 
lifeguard when I was ten. I (b)   
(want / work) by the ocean. I (c)   
(learn / swim) when I was very young. I love my  
job, but it’s difficult. You (d)    
(need / be) a very good swimmer and you  
(e)   (need / do) a lot of training. 
You (f)   (learn / rescue) people, 
and you (g)   (learn / give) first 
aid. I (h)   (want / help) people 
stay safe on the beach!
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3 Complete with the correct form of the verbs in the boxes.  
Write the jobs. 

cut    check    give    keep    protect 

keep    have    pull    reach    rescue

4 Imagine you have one of these jobs. Complete the sentences for you.

police officer nurse vet

1 We clean our equipment very well (a) to keep  
it safe for the next patient. I wear a mask and gloves 
(b)   patients. I use a syringe (c)   injections 
and scissors (d)   things. There are a lot of machines 
(e)   that patients are OK. I’m a  .

2 I sit on a high chair (a)   a good view of the ocean. 
We use special equipment (b)   people. We use 
boats or jet skis (c)   people in the ocean. We use 
rescue buoys (d)   people in to the beach. We use 
blankets (e)   people warm. I’m a  .

I’m a  . I decided   a  
  because I wanted  .  

I learned  . I need  .  
I wear   to  . I use 

  to  . And I use  
  to  .

rescue buoy
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 Read and listen. Would you like to be a vet?

My mom is a vet. She loves 
animals. We have a horse and she 
goes riding every day before work. 
She doesn’t mind getting up early – 
she loves being outside in the fresh 
air. She visits farms to take care of 
the animals. She enjoys helping the 
farmers. Her job can be difficult. 
Sometimes farmers call her in the 
middle of the night, but she doesn’t 
mind going to help them.

Some verbs are always followed by the -ing form. 

She doesn’t mind getting up early.

She enjoys / likes / loves helping farmers.

She goes riding every day.

2 Complete with the correct form of the verbs.

My dad’s a dentist. He likes (a) helping  (help) people. He enjoys  
(b)   (work) with children and he likes (c)   (teach) 
them to look after their teeth. 

On weekends, he goes (d)   (run). He enjoys (e)   
(keep) fit. Sometimes we go (f)   (swim) at the beach.  
He doesn’t mind (g)   (swim) when the ocean is really cold.  
I hate it! 

50 Verb + -ing

She doesn’t mind getting up early.  
She enjoys helping the farmers.
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 Listen and match.

 = enjoys     = doesn’t mind     = doesn’t like
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 Look and complete. Listen again and check.

a d

b e

c f

5 Write about yourself and about someone you know. 

I go  . I enjoy  . I don’t mind 
 . I don’t like  .

My   goes  . He/She enjoys 
 . He/She doesn’t   
 . He/She  .

My brother (a) goes skateboarding . He (b)    
fun with his friends. He (c)   off his skateboard.  
He (d)   his skateboard.

My uncle (e)   in the mountains. He  
(f)   at the view. He (g)    
up steep hills. He (h)   when it’s very windy.

51

7
Gold


